
 
 
 
 
 

 
 

 ADDENDUM NO. 7 
 

UNIFIED COMMUNICATIONS as a SERVICE (UCaaS) SOLUTION 
GVB IFB 2023-001 

 
FEBRUARY 20, 2023 

 

THIS ADDENDUM SHALL FORM A PART OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. 
FAILURE BY ANY BIDDER TO ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM IN THIS BID SHALL BE GROUNDS FOR DISQUALIFICATION. 

PLEASE ENSURE THAT ALL ADDENDA ARE SIGNED AND INCLUDED IN YOUR FINAL BID SUBMISSION. 
 

GVB OFFICIAL RESPONSE TO ADDITIONAL QUESTIONS RECEIVED RELATIVE TO GVB RESPONSES TO QUESTIONS AND 
ADDENDUM NO. 6 DATED FEBRUARY 20, 2023: 
 
The Guam Visitors Bureau advises that Amendment No. 7 is issued to provide an official response to additional 
questions received that are pertinent to this procurement. 
 

From GTA received February 20, 2023: 
 
1. Referencing bid schedule page 47 “Communications (Landline), please clarify:  
 

a. For the additional telephone lines, please advise if the quantity should be 1 line. 
 

GVB RESPONSE:  Yes, pricing is for ‘each’ (one line) in order to determine costs for future line expansion as 
needed. 

  
b. For the additional telephone lines, please if this should be part of the total 12-month pricing. If this additional 
line is for future requirements or requests, please advise if this can be removed from the total bid pricing  

 
GVB RESPONSE:  Yes, please keep these prices separate from the TOTAL BID COST (on page 48).  It will only be 
used for costing for future expansion as needed. 

  
c. For the additional dedicated lines, please advise if the quantity should be 1 line.  

 
GVB RESPONSE:  Yes, pricing is for ‘each’ (one line) in order to determine costs for future line expansion as 
needed. 
  
d. For the additional dedicated lines, please if this should be part of the total 12-month pricing.  

 
GVB RESPONSE:  The additional dedicated lines on page 47 (last two rows) are intended for information only 
when costing for future expansion.  It should not be included in the TOTAL BID COST. 

 
2.   In reference to Addendum 5, RFI Response #27.  
 

a. If the Mobile DECT units do not require DID capabilities, how will they be utilized? 
 

GVB RESPONSE:  The mobile DECT units will be used by assigned staff-members or event-organizers during 
special events for sending and receiving internal (extension to extension) calls from GVB HQ in-house desktop 
units for immediate communication on the premises.  The units must also be able to send and receive calls from 
one another, i.e., from extension to extension (in-house). 
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The Guam Visitors Bureau advises that Amendment No. 7 is issued to provide adequate time for 
bidders to review all GVB responses to questions.   
 
Participants shall refer to the AMENDED GVB IFB 2023-001 for the Scope of Work and General 
Specifications and Bid Schedule relative to the submission of their bid. 
 
The submission deadline for GVB IFB 2023-001 is amended as follows: 
 
 FROM:  3:00 p.m. - WEDNESDAY, February 22, 2023 
 
 TO:  3:00 p.m. – TUESDAY, February 28, 2023 

 
 

 
CARL T. C. GUTIERREZ 

President and CEO 
 
Please sign and include in the bid submission as proof of acceptance of Amendment No. 7. 
 
Acknowledged by: 
 
___________________________ ________________________________ 
Printed Name    Company Name 
 
___________________________ ________________________________ 
Signature    Date 


